

From: Doug Hutchison

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 13, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

1. No reports of public safety using the frequencies in this part of Idaho were found. These frequencies are currently licensed to White Cloud Communications. The White Cloud Communications POC is BRAD VOLLMER, White Cloud Communication, LLC, 844 Milligan St., Idaho Falls, Id 83402, (208) 720-4448 cell, (208) 932-9296 Phone, bradv@whitecloudcom.com. Abside has coordinated with Brad at White Cloud and confirmed the only licensee is Idaho National Labs. The Idaho National Labs POC is Russ Smith, Cell: 208.520.2792, Desk: 208.526.1145, russ.smith@inl.gov. Abside is coordinating with Russ Smith who is both aware of and participating in the experiment.

2. There are no public safety entities to coordinate with as per above. Russ Smith at Idaho National Labs will be monitoring the Idaho National Labs LMR radios to look for any interference and will communicate with Abside should any negative impact occur so that transmission can be terminated.